Hello,

Please can you upload as follows:

o Redacted and unredacted for FP/176/24/PL - CILCORRES_ W & CILCORRES - “Form 6
Commencement Notice”

Thanks,
Julie

Julie Grieves,
Senior CIL Officer, Planning

T: 01903 737947
E: julie.grieves@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

In line with flexible working arrangements, | occasionally send emails outside of working hours. If
this arrives outside your normal working hours, please do not feel compelled to respond
immediately.

Our priorities...

Improving the Delivering the Supporting our
wellbeing of Arun right homes ir environment economic pote
the right place: to support us DISTRICT COUNCIL

From:
Sent: 28 April 2025 12:47
To: Julie Grieves <Julie.Grieves@arun.gov.uk>




Ce: peter sonntag' G I

Subject: ref: FP/176/24/PL - 1 Burley Road, PO22 7NF

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Afternoon Julie,

Please find attached the duly completed form 6 for commencement of the works, could you confirm
what steps we need to do next.

Many thanks,

Colin



